INFANT SCHOOL in Birchington

It was housed in the Institute in the beginning. This building stood behind the International Shop, now Brill's Hardware Store in the Square.

It was then moved to the Primitive Methodist Chapel in Albion Road and let to the Managers by Mrs Susan Gray of Birchington Hall at a peppercorn rent. The Primitive Methodists had built the chapel themselves in 1875, but must have either run out of cash or decide to amalgamate with the mainstream Methodist at the chapel in Canterbury Road. They sold their building to Mrs Gray for an undisclosed sum.

1898 in Kelly's Directory
Infant School in Albion Road
Miss R C Banks - Mistress